National Income Dynamics Study Wave 1: 2008 Household Questionnaire Cover

This questionnaire is to be administered to the oldest woman in the household and/or another household member who is knowledgeable about the living arrangements and spending patterns of the household.

A1 psu	PSU number						
А3	Household control sheet number			A4 pc ode	Pcode of main respon	dent	
Respor	ndent details					`	
A5 name	Name						
A6 surname	Surname						
A7 stree	t Street address						
A8 suburb	Suburb/community						
A9 twn	Town/city						
A10 post_coa	Postal code						
A11 hometel	Telephone number (home)	()	 			
A12 worktel	Telephone number (work)	()	 			
A13 celltel	Telephone number (cell phone)	()	 			
A14 email	Email address						
A15 preflng	Preferred languages (see code sheet for Language codes)						
Intervie	ewer Details						
A16 intvr_nam	Interviewer name						
A17 intrv	Date of interview (dd mm/yyyy)	/_	_/	A18 intrvsrt	Interview start time	:_	

National Income Dynamics Study Consent Form: Household Questionnaire

This questionnaire is to be administered to the oldest woman in the household and/or another household member who is knowledgeable about the living arrangements and spending patterns of the household. While participation from other household members is encouraged, this consent form should be signed by the *main* respondent.

This is a study about household composition and migration, household income and expenditure, employment and schooling in South Africa. This project is run by researchers at the University of Cape Town on behalf of the South African Presidency. The purpose of this study is to learn more about how people in South Africa are faring over time.

As part of this study we will be asking to interview each member of this household. Before we do that, we will be asking you to provide some background information about your household, such as who usually lives here, whether you have access to services such as water and electricity and which assets you own.

Before we begin the interview, we want to make sure you understand the following information about the study:

- Your participation is entirely voluntary. You may refuse to take part in the interview, and you may stop at any time if you do not want to continue. You also have the right to skip any particular question or questions if you do not wish to answer them.
- The time it takes to complete the interview will vary depending on how many people live in your household and whether all the sections of the questionnaire are relevant to your household, but the average amount of time for this interview is 40 minutes.
- You have the right to ask questions at any point before the interview, during the interview, or after the interview is completed.
- All information collected for this study will be kept strictly confidential. While the data collected will be used for research purposes, information that could identify you or your household will never be publicly released in any research report or publication.
- The intention of the study is to conduct further interviews with you in the future. As a result, your personal details will be kept on record in order that you can be re-contacted to participate in future studies that form part of this project. However, we will ask your permission to participate in the survey again each time. Agreeing to participate now does not mean you have to participate in future surveys.

By signing below, you signify that you agree to participate in the study and that your participation is entirely voluntary.

SIGNATURE	DATE
Fieldworker and supervisor to countersign be	elow if respondent is not able to sign:
SIGNATURE: FIELDWORKER	SIGNATURE: SUPERVISOR

If you have questions about this interview or the NIDS project you can call us at 0800 11 NIDS (6437), fax us on 021-650-5697 or email us at nids-survey@uct.ac.za.

This study has been reviewed and approved by the ethical review committee of the University of Cape Town. Feel free to contact Sharon Apolles, Senate Officer, Bremner Building, email: sharon.apolles@uct.ac.za, Tel: 021-650-2191 should you have any queries or complaints.



Household Questionnaire Wave 1:2008

Contents

Section B:	Household roster	1
Section C:	Mortality history	1
Section D:	Household living standards	. 4
Section E1:	Food spending and consumption	. 9
Section E2:	Non-food spending and consumption	11
Section F:	Durable goods	16
Section G1:	Negative events	17
Section G2:	Positive events	17
Section H:	Agriculture	18
Section J:	Interviewer evaluation	25

For Office use only					
Pcode of main respondent		Household control sheet number			

Section B: Household roster

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: We would like to start by asking you questions about the people who are part of your household.

Interviewer: Read out the membership criteria before proceeding.

B1 pcode	Interviewer: List names of all individuals who meet the 3 membership criteria below. First list the names of all household members List household head first Use first names only Don't forget babies	B3 relhead What is []'s relationship to household head?	B4 gen Gender	B5 dob Date of Birth SD for dob-d only	B6 age Age in YEARS	B7 edu What is the highest educational qualification attained by []?	B8 marstt What is []'s current marital status?
	Interviewer check! Live-in domestic workers and lodgers are separate households: a separate household questionnaire should be completed for them.	Interviewer: See code sheet Relationship codes				Interviewer: See code sheet for Education codes	Interv'r: See code sheet for Marital status codes
Pcode	Name	Relationship code	Male = 1 Female = 2	dd/mm/yyyy	Years	Education code	Marital status code
01.			1 2	//			
02.			1 2	//			
03.			1 2	//			
04.			1 2				
05.			1 2	//			
06.			1 2	//			
07.			1 2	//			
08.			1 2	//			
09.			1 2				
10.			1 2	//			
11.			1 2	//			
12.			1 2	//			
13.			1 2	//			
14.			1 2	//			
15.			1 2	//			
16.			1 2	//			
17.			1 2	//			

Membership Criteria

You are a household member if:

- You have lived under this "roof" or within the same compound/homestead/stand at least 15 days during the last 12 months OR you arrived here in the last 15 days and this is now your usual residence and
- (ii) when you are together you share food from a common source with other household members
- (iii) you contribute to or share in a common resource pool.

B9 parhp Is []'s spouse or partner listed on this roster? If yes, write the spouse or partner's pcode.	B10 fthp Is []'s biological father listed on this roster? If yes, write the father's pcode.	B11 mthp Is []'s biological mother listed on this roster? If yes, write the mother's pcode.	B12 res Does [] usually reside here at least 4 nights a week?	B13 absm How many months did [] spend away from the household in the last 12 months?	B14 absexp What was the main reason for his/her absence?	B15 absprov If still absent, in which province does [] stay now?	B16 absacc If still absent, in what kind of accomm- odation is [] staying?
Interv'r: If absent, code 77; if deceased, code 44. If no spouse, write 00	Interv'r: If absent, code 77; if deceased, code 44.	Interv'r: If absent, code 77; if deceased code 44.	Interv'r: If yes, circle code in column B1	Interv'r: If less than 1 month or none, write 0 and go to next person	Interv'r: Use code box B14	Interv'r: See code sheet for Province codes	Interviewer: Use code box B16. If code 1, 2, 5 or 6, circle code in column B1
Pcode	Pcode	Pcode	Yes No	Months	Code	Province code	Code
			1 2				
			1 2				
			1 2				
			1 2				
			1 2				
			1 2				
			1 2				
			1 2				
			1 2				
			1 2				
			1 2				
			1 2				
			1 2				
			1 2				
			1 2				
			1 2				

Codes for Quest	Codes for Question B16		
01 = Employment	09 = Living elsewhere	01 = Boarding school	
02 = Looking for employment	10 = Prison	02 = Hall of residence	
03 = Schooling	11 = Vacation	03 = Old age home	
04 = Student	12 = In hospital or clinic	04 = Retirement village	
05 = Personal reasons	13 = Away on business	05 = Prison	
06 = Escape violence or political problems	15 = Other (specify)	06 = Hospital or clinic	
07 = Visiting spouse or family		07 = Private house	
08 = Visiting friends		08 = Other (specify)	

Section C: Mortality history

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: Now we would like to ask you questions about recent deaths in your household.

C1 mrt24mnth	Has any member of this household, who usually lived here for at least	Yes	1
	four nights a week, died in the last 24 months?	No \rightarrow SKIP TO SECTION D	2

	C2 mrtname# Starting with the death that occurred most recently, what was the name of the deceased?	<i>mrt</i> What w	c3 gen# as []'s der?	C4 mrtr# What was []'s relationship to the current head of household? Interviewer: See code sheet for Relationship codes	C5 mrtdod What was the date of []'s death? Interviewer: If don't know the month, write 99. If don't know the year, write 9999	C6 mrtage# How old was [] when they died? Interviewer: If less than 1 year write 0. If don't know, write '-9'.	Was [death the an acci violer] 's result of dent or
Code	Name	Male	Female	Relationship code	mm/yyyy	Years	Yes	No
01		1	2		/		1	2
02		1	2		/		1	2
03		1	2		/		1	2
04		1	2		/		1	2
05		1	2		/		1	2
06		1	2		/		1	2

Section D: Household living standards

	WER READ OUT: We would now like to ask you question as to services and your households' income in the last mo		r dwelling,				
D1 dwltyp	Interviewer check! Indicate the type of main dwellin occupies.	g that the h	ousehold				
	Dwelling/house or brick structure on a separate stand or on farm	r yard or	01				
	Traditional dwelling/hut/structure made of traditional ma	terials	02				
	Flat or apartment in a block of flats						
	Town/cluster/semi-detached house (simplex, duplex or	triplex)	04				
	Unit in retirement village		05				
	Dwelling/house/flat/room in backyard		06				
	Informal dwelling/shack in backyard		07				
	Informal dwelling/shack not in backyard, e.g. in an information squatter settlement or on farm	mal/	08				
	Room/flatlet		09				
	Caravan/tent		10				
	Other (specify) dwltyp_o		11				
D2 dwlrms	What is the total number of rooms that the household occupies in all structures in this dwelling? Please note this excludes bathrooms and toilets.						
D3	What is the main material used for the roof and the wall: Interviewer: mark one code in each column	s of the mair	dwelling?				
	Type of material	D3.1 Roof dwlmatroo	D3.2 Walls dwlmatrwll				
	Bricks	01	01				
	Cement block/concrete	02	02				
	Corrugated iron/zinc	03	03				
	Wood	04	04				
	Plastic	05	05				
	Cardboard	06	06				
	Mixture of mud and cement	07	07				
	Wattle and daub	08	08				
	Tile	09	09				
	Mud bricks	10	10				
	Thatching	11	11				
	Asbestos/cement roof sheeting	12	12				

D4 ownd	Does a household member own this dwelling?						
	Yes		1				
	No	→ SKIP TO D10	2				
D5	Who in this household owns the dw	elling?	Pcode				
	Person #1 own1						
	Person #2 own2						
	Person #3 own3						
D6	Is this property fully paid off?						
ownpaid	Yes	\rightarrow SKIP TO D9	1				
	No		2				
	Refuse		-8				
D7 ownowd	What is the amount of the bond still	owing on this prope	rty?				
	Amount		R				
	Refuse		-8				
	Don't know		-9				
D8 ownmn	What is the amount of the monthly b	oond payment on thi	s property?				
OWITH	Amount		R				
	Refuse		-8				
	Don't know		-9				
D9 ownrnt	What is the value of rent you could dwelling out?	collect per month, if	you were to rent this				
	Amount	→ SKIP TO D13	R				
	Refuse	\rightarrow SKIP TO D13	-8				
	Don't know	\rightarrow SKIP TO D13	-9				
D10 <i>rnt</i>	Does this household pay rent?						
1111	Yes		1				
	No	→ SKIP TO D12	2				

D11	What is the amount of rent paid for the	is dwelling per mo	onth?
rntpay	Amount	→ SKIP TO D13	R
	Refuse	→ SKIP TO D13	-8
	Don't know	→ SKIP TO D13	-9
D12 rntpot	What is the value of monthly rent you here?	ı <i>would</i> pay if you l	had to pay to stay
	Amount		R
	Refuse		-8
	Don't know		-9
D13	What is a reasonable market value for	or which this prope	rty could be sold?
mrkv	Amount		R
	Refuse		-8
	Don't know		-9
D14 sub	Did this household receive a governr dwelling or any other dwelling?	nent housing subs	idy to obtain this
	Yes		1
	No -	SKIP TO D16	2
	Don't know	SKIP TO D16	-9
D15	What was the amount of the subsidy	received?	
sub_v	Amount		R
	Refuse		-8
	Don't know		-9
D16 Indgrn	Did this household receive a governr residence or for farming?	nent land grant to	obtain a plot of land for
	Yes		1
	No		2
	Don't know		-9
D17 Indrst	Did this household obtain a plot or la land restitution process?	nd for residence or	r farming through the
	Yes		1
	No		2
	Don't know		-9

D18 watsrc	What is this household's main source of water?	
Watsic	Piped (tap) water in dwelling → SKIP TO D20	01
	Piped (tap) water on site or in yard → SKIP TO D20	02
	Public tap	03
	Water-Carrier/tanker	04
	Borehole on site → SKIP TO D20	05
	Borehole off site/communal	06
	Rain-water tank on site → SKIP TO D20	07
	Flowing water/stream	08
	Dam/pool/stagnant water	09
	Well	10
	Spring	11
	Other (specify) watsrc_o	12
	Neighbour	13
D19 watdis	How far is the water source from the dwelling?	
watuis	Interviewer: Read out options. Less than 100 m	01
	100 m - less than 200 m	02
	200 m - less than 500 m	03
	500 m - less than 1 km	04
	1 km or more	05
	Not applicable (water on site)	55
	Don't know	-9
D20	What type of toilet facility is available for this household?	-
toi		
	Flush toilet with onsite disposal (septic tank / soak-away)	1
	Flush toilet with offsite disposal	2
	Chemical toilet	3
	Pit latrine with ventilation pipe (VIP)	4
	Pit latrine without ventilation pipe	5
	Bucket toilet	6
	None → SKIP TO D22	7
D21	Other (specify) toi_o	9
toishr	Is the toilet facility shared with other households?	
	Yes	1
	No	2

D22 enrgelec	Does this household have e	electricity even if o	currently disconn	ected?			
enigelec	Yes		1				
	No			2			
D23	What is the main source of	energy/fuel for thi	s household for	?			
		D23.1 Cooking enrgck	D23.2 Heating enrght	D23.3 Lighting enrglght			
	Electricity from mains	01	01	01			
	Electricity from generator	02	02	02			
	Gas	03	03	03			
	Paraffin	04	04	04			
	Wood	05	05				
	Coal	06	06				
	Candles			07			
	Animal Dung	08	08				
	Solar Energy	09	09	09			
	Other (specify)	10	10	10			
	None	11	11	11			
D24 tellnd	Does this household have a landline telephone in the dwelling?						
	Yes -Currently in working co	1					
	Yes – Currently not in worki	2					
	No	3					
D25 telcel	Is there a cellular telephone available to this household for regular use?						
leicei	Yes		1				
	No 2						
D26	If you were to walk, how many minutes would it take from here to reach the following public transport services by foot? Interviewer: Write '-5' for Not applicable, '-8' for Refuse or '-9' for Don't know.						
	1 - Train transtrain			min			
	2 - Bus transbus			min			
	3 - Minibus Taxi transmini			mir			
D27 refrem	Is your refuse or rubbish ren	moved at least on	ce a week by loc	al authorities?			
	Yes			1			

No 2

D28	Do you have any street lighting where you live?							
strlght	Yes - Currently in working condition	1						
	Yes - Not currently in working condition	2						
	No	3						
D29 hngradlt	In the past 12 months, how often did any adult in the hungry because there wasn't enough food?	his household go to bed						
	Never	01						
	Seldom	02						
	Sometimes							
	Often	04						
	Always	05						
	Not applicable (No adults in the household)	55						
D30 hngrchld	In the past 12 months, now often did any child in this nodsend							
	Never	01						
	Seldom	02						
	Sometimes	03						
	Often	04						
	Always	05						
	Not applicable (No children in the household)	-5						
D31 expnd	How much money did this household spend on all days?	its expenses in the last 30						
	Amount	R						
	Refuse	-8						
	Don't know	-9						

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: Next, we want to ask you some questions about your households' standard of living.

Interviewer: Read out question first and then each response option.

		It was less than adequate for your house- hold's needs	It was just adequate for your house- hold's needs	It was more than adequate for your house- hold's needs	Not applicable
D32.1	Concerning your household's food consumption over the past month, which of the following is true?	1	2	3	
D32.2 hou	Concerning your household's housing, which of the following is true?	1	2	3	
D32.3 c/th	Concerning your household's clothing, which of the following is true?	1	2	3	
D32.4 hlth	Concerning your household's health care cover, which of the following is true?	1	2	3	
D32.5 sch	Concerning the schooling of children in the household, which of the following is true?	1	2	3	-5

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: Next, we want to ask you some questions about your relationship with your neighbours and the social interactions that you have with those around you.

Interviewer: Read out question first and then each response option.

		Never happens	Very Rare	Not common	Fairly common	Very common	Don't know
D33.1 nbhlp	How common is it that neighbours help each other out?	1	2	3	4	5	-9
D33.2 nbtog	How common is it that neighbours do things together?	1	2	3	4	5	-9
D33.3 nbagg	How common is it that people in your neighbourhood are aggressive?	1	2	3	4	5	-9
D33.4 nbthf	How common is burglary and theft in your neighbourhood?	1	2	3	4	5	-9

D34 empl	Did anyone in this household receive income from employment or self employment last month?						
	Yes	1					
	No	2					
D35 rent	Did anyone in this household receive <u>rental income</u> in the Please note that this includes income from backyard shad and/or homes people own.						
	Yes	1					
	No	2					
D36 grn	Did anyone in this household receive income from governmenth? Please note that this includes the old age pension, the ch disability grant, the care dependency grant or any other k	ild support the					
	Yes	1					
	No	2					
D37 prvpen	Did anyone in this household receive income from private pensions, dividends and interest on investments last month?						
	Yes	1					
	No	2					
D38 tinc	What was the total amount of income (after income tax) the received last month? Please note this includes all the household members' sale grants, interest, rental income and income from agricultur household members in the last month.	aries and wages,					
	Amount → SKIP TO SECTION E	R					
	Refuse	-8					
	Don't know	-9					
D39 tinc_sho W	Please would you look at the show card and point out the most accurate earnings category for last month's household income? Interviewer: Show the income categories on the show card and record the						
	appropriate code for the household's monthly income	e 					
	Income category						
	Refuse	-8					

Section E1: Food spending and consumption

	NTERVIEWER READ OUT: Now we would like to ask questions about some specific food that may have been eaten in the LAST 30 DAYS. It should not include food that has een bought for resale or exchanged for commercial purposes.						
E1.1 <i>fdtot</i>		Amount	R				
ratot	What was the total food expenditure of this household in the last 30 days?	Refuse	-8				
		Don't know	-9				

- Read out each item.
- For each of the items marked with a yes, ask the other questions.
- For E1.3 to E1.6, write '-8' for Refuse or '-9' for Don't know.

		E1 Was [] this housel last 30	eaten by nold in the	E1.3 How much was spent on [] in the last 30 days?	E1.4 What was the value of [] received as gifts in the last 30 days?	E1.5 What was the value of [] received as payment in the last 30 days?	E1.6 What was the value of [] eaten from own production and/or from own shop stock in the last 30 days?
Code	Food Item	Yes	No	Rands	Rands	Rands	Rands
01	Mealie meal fdmm	1	2	fdmmspn	fdmmgft	fdmmpay	fdmmprdss
02	Samp fdsmp	1	2	fdsmpspn	fdsmpgft	fdsmppay	fdsmpprdss
03	Flour and bread fdflr	1	2	fdflrspn	fdflrgft	fdflrpay	fdflrprdss
04	Rice fdrice	1	2	fdricespn	fdricegft	fdricepay	fdriceprdss
05	Pasta fdpas	1	2	fdpasspn	fdpasgft	fdpaspay	fdpasprdss
06	Biscuits, cakes, rusks fdbis	1	2	fdbisspn	fdbisgft	fdbispay	fdbisprdss
07	Red meat (beef, mutton, pork, etc) fdrm	1	2	fdrmspn	fdrmgft	fdrmpay	fdrmprdss
08	Canned red meat fdrmc	1	2	fdrmcspn	fdrmcgft	fdrmcpay	fdrmcprdss
09	Chicken fdchi	1	2	fdchispn	fdchigft	fdchipay	fdchiprdss
10	Fresh fish and shell fish fdfsh	1	2	fdfshspn	fdfshgft	fdfshpay	fdfshprdss
11	Tinned fish fdfshc	1	2	fdfshcspn	fdfshcgft	fdfshcpay	fdfshcprdss
12	Dried peas, lentils, beans fdvegd	1	2	fdvegdspn	fdvegdgft	fdvegdpay	fdvegdprdss
13	Potatoes fdpot	1	2	fdpotspn	fdpotgft	fdpotpay	fdpotprdss
14	Other vegetables fdvego	1	2	fdvegospn	fdvegogft	fdvegopay	fdvegoprdss

Section E1: Food spending and consumption (continued)

- This is a continuation from the previous page.
- For E1.3 to E1.6, write '-8' for Refuse or '-9' for Don't know.

	or E1.3 to E1.6, write -8 for Refuse or -9 for Don't	E1 Was [] this house last 30	eaten by hold in the	E1.3 How much was spent on [] in the last 30 days?	E1.4 What was the value of [] received as gifts in the last 30 days?	E1.5 What was the value of [] received as payment in the last 30 days?	E1.6 What was the value of [] eaten from own production and/or from own shop stock in the last 30 days?
Code	Food Item	Yes	No	Rands	Rands	Rands	Rands
15	Fruits and nuts fdfru	1	2	fdfruspn	fdfrugft	fdfrupay	fdfruprdss
16	Oil for cooking fdoil	1	2	fdoilspn	fdoilgft	fdoilpay	fdoilprdss
17	Margarine, butter, ghee, other fats fdmar	1	2	fdmarspn	fdmargft	fdmarpay	fdmarprdss
18	Peanut butter fdpb	1	2	fdpbspn	fdpbgft	fdpbpay	fdpbprdss
19	Milk, cheese, yoghurts and dried milk fdmlk	1	2	fdmlkspn	fdmlkgft	fdmlkpay	fdmlkprdss
20	Eggs fdegg	1	2	fdeggspn	fdegggft	fdeggpay	fdeggprdss
21	Sugar, jam, honey, chocolates and sweets fdsug	1	2	fdsugspn	fdsuggft	fdsugpay	fdsugprdss
22	Soft drinks and juices fdsd	1	2	fdsdspn	fdsdgft	fdsdpay	fdsdprdss
23	Tinned fruit and vegetables fdfrut	1	2	fdfrutspn	fdfrutgft	fdfrutpay	fdfrutprdss
24	Breakfast cereal and porridge fdcer	1	2	fdcerspn	fdcergft	fdcerpay	fdcerprdss
25	Baby food and baby formula fdbaby	1	2	fdbabyspn	fdbabygft	fdbabypay	fdbabyprdss
26	Salt and spices fds/t	1	2	fdsltspn	fdsltgft	fdsltpay	fdsltprdss
27	Soya products fdsoy	1	2	fdsoyspn	fdsoygft	fdsoypay	fdsoyprdss
28	Coffee and tea fdcof	1	2	fdcofspn	fdcofgft	fdcofpay	fdcofprdss
29	Food hampers fdhmp	1	2	fdhmpspn	fdhmpgft	fdhmppay	fdhmpprdss
30	Readymade meals brought into the household fdrdy	1	2	fdrdyspn	fdrdygft	fdrdypay	fdrdyprdss
31	Meals prepared outside the home (incl. restaurants and take-aways) fdout	1	2	fdoutspn	fdoutgft	fdoutpay	fdoutprdss
32	Other food expenditure fdo	1	2	fdospn	fdogft	fdopay	fdoprdss

Section E2: Non-food spending and consumption

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: Now we would like to ask questions about some specific household items on which the household may have spent money in the **LAST 30 DAYS** and how much was spent on these items. It should **not** include items that has been bought for resale or exchanged for commercial purposes.

- Read out each item.
- For each of the items marked with a yes, ask the other questions.
- For E2.2 write '-8' for Refuse or '-9' for Don't know.

		Did the household sp the last 3	end money on [] in	E2.2 How much was spent on [] in the last 30 days?	
Code		Yes	No	Rands	
	Personal items:				
01	Cigarettes and tobacco nfcig	1	2	nfcigspn	
02	Beer, wine and spirits nfalc	1	2	nfalcspn	
03	Entertainment such as cinema, music, MNET and DSTV nfent	1	2	nfentspn	
04	Sport including sporting equipment, gym and club membership nfspr	1	2	nfsprspn	
05	Personal care items such as cosmetics, soap, shampoo and haircuts nfper	1	2	nfperspn	
06	Jewellery and watches nfjew	1	2	nfjewspn	
07	Newspapers, stationery, envelopes, stamps and books excluding school books nfpap	1	2	nfpapspn	
08	Cell phone account and/or airtime nfcel	1	2	nfcelspn	
09	Telephone account nftel	1	2	nftelspn	
10	Lotto, gambling and horse-racing nflot	1	2	nflotspn	
11	Internet if not included in the telephone account nfnet	1	2	nfnetspn	
12	Trips and holidays excluding transport costs nftrp	1	2	Nftrpspn	
13	Ceremonies such as weddings and funerals nfcer	1	2	nfcerspn	
	Transport costs:				
14	Car payments excluding insurance nfcar	1	2	nfcarspn	
15	Petrol, oil and car service nfpetr	1	2	nfpetrspn	
16	Buses, taxis, trains and air tickets including transport to school nftran	1	2	nftranspn	

Section E2: Non-food spending and consumption (continued)

- This is a continuation from the previous page.
- For E2.2 write '-8' for Refuse or '-9' for Don't know.

		Did the household sp	2.1 pend money on [] in 30 days?	E2.2 How much was spent on [] in the last 30 days?	
Code		Yes	No	Rands	
	Energy, water and municipal rates:				
17	Water nfwat	1	2	nfwatspn	
18	Electricity nfele	1	2	nfelespn	
19	Other energy sources such as wood, paraffin, charcoal/coal, candles, gas, purchasing/charging batteries and diesel oil for generators <i>nfene</i>	1	2	nfenespn	
20	Municipal rates nfmun	1	2	nfmunspn	
21	Levies for example sectional title, share block and timeshare nflev	1	2	nflevspn	
	Insurance:				
22	Life insurance nfins/	1	2	nfinslspn	
23	Funeral policies or burial societies nfinsf	1	2	nfinsfspn	
24	Educational policies nfinsedu	1	2	nfinseduspn	
25	Short-term insurance for example car, property & fire and crop insurance nfinssh	1	2	nfinsshspn	
	Household items:				
26	Kitchen equipment, like pots and pans, cutlery and crockery nfkit	1	2	nfkitspn	
27	Home maintenance and repairs to the dwelling nfdwl	1	2	nfdwlspn	
28	Bedding, sheets, blankets and towels nfbed	1	2	nfbedspn	
29	Material to make curtains and other household items nfmat	1	2	nfmatspn	
30	Hire purchase (HP) payments on furniture and other household appliances nfhp	1	2	nfhpspn	
31	Furniture and other household appliances bought with cash or by credit card nffrn	1	2	nffrnspn	
	Clothing and shoes:				
32	Shoes and clothes (excluding school uniforms) bought with cash or by credit card nfc/th	1	2	nfclthspn	
33	Account payments on shoes and clothes excluding school uniforms nfcltha	1	2	nfclthaspn	

34	Material to make clothing nfclthm	1 2	nfclthmspn
----	-----------------------------------	-----	------------

Section E2: Non-food spending and consumption (continued)

- This is a continuation from the previous page.
- For E2.2 write '-8' for Refuse or '-9' for Don't know.

			2.1 pend money on [] in 30 days?	E2.2 How much was spent on [] in the last 30 days?	
Code		Yes	No	Rands	
	Health care:				
35	Medical aid schemes/medical insurance such as hospital plan nfmedaid	1	2	nfmedaidspn	
36	Dentists, doctors or nurses nfdoc	1	2	nfdocspn	
37	Hospital fees nfhsp	1	2	nfhspspn	
38	Medical supplies, for example, medicines and bandages nfmed	1	2	nfmedspn	
39	Traditional healer's fees nftrad	1	2	nftradspn	
40	Homeopaths, physiotherapists, dieticians nfhom	1	2	nfhomspn	
	Education:				
41	School fees and tuition nfschfee	1	2	nfschfeespn	
42	School books including stationery nfschstat	1	2	nfschstatspn	
43	Uniforms nfschuni	1	2	nfschunispn	
44	Other school expenses such as school outings, meals at school, boarding fees, contributions to school buildings, extra costs for teachers and extramural activities <i>nfscho</i>	1	2	nfschospn	
	Miscellaneous:				
45	Washing powder, dishwashing liquid, polish and all household cleaners nfwsh	1	2	nfwshspn	
46	Crèche and childcare nfchld	1	2	nfchldspn	
47	Religious and membership dues of organisations, donations to charity nfrel	1	2	nfrelspn	
48	Domestics, gardeners and other household help nfdom	1	2	nfdomspn	
49	Swimming pool maintenance nfswim	1	2	nfswimspn	
50	Pets nfpets	1	2	nfpetsspn	
51	Toys nftoys	1	2	nftoysspn	
52	Gifts nfgfts	1	2	nfgftsspn	

53	Income tax payments nfinctax	1 2	nfinctaxspn
----	------------------------------	-----	-------------

Section F: Durable goods

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: Now we would like to ask you questions about household items which the household may or may not own.						
Type of Good	F Does the household o					
	Yes	No				
01 - Radio ownrad	1	2				
02 - Hi-Fi stereo , CD player, MP3 player ownhif	1	2				
03 - Television owntel	1	2				
04 - Satellite dish ownsat	1	2				
05 - Video cassette recorder, DVD player ownvid	1	2				
06 - Computer owncom	1	2				
07 - Camera owncam	1	2				
08 - Cell phone owncel	1	2				
09 - Electric stove ownelestv	1	2				
10 - Gas stove owngasstv	1	2				
11 - Paraffin stove ownparstv	1	2				
12 - Microwave ownmic	1	2				
13 - Fridge/ freezer ownfrg	1	2				
14 - Washing machine ownwsh	1	2				
15 - Sewing/knitting machine ownsew	1	2				
16 - Lounge suite ownlng	1	2				
17- Private motor vehicle in running condition ownvehpri	1	2				
18 - Commercial motor vehicle in running condition ownvehcom	1	2				
19 - Motorcycle/scooter ownmot	1	2				
20 - Bicycle ownbic	1	2				
21 - Non-motorised boat ownboat	1	2				
22 - Motor boat ownboatmot	1	2				
23 - Donkey cart or ox cart owncrt	1	2				
24 - Plough ownplg	1	2				
25 - Tractor owntra	1	2				
26 - Wheelbarrow ownwhl	1	2				
27 - Grinding mill ownm//	1	2				

Section G1: Negative events

<u>INTERVIEWER READ OUT</u>: Households sometimes experience good and bad events. First we would like to ask you about any **bad events** your household may have experienced **IN THE LAST 24 MONTHS**.

Event	G1.1 Did a [] occur in this household in the last 24 months?		G1.2 What month and year did the [] happen?		G1.3 What was the decrease in income each month?	G1.4 What was the total cost associated with the []?
Interviewer: If No to G1.1, go to next.	Yes	No	Month	Year	Rands	Rands
01 - Death of non-resident family member that you depended on for financial assistance negdthf	1	2	negdthfmn	negdthfyr	negdthfinc	I
02 - Death of a friend that you depended on for financial assistance negdthfr	1	2	negdthfrmn	negdthfryr	negdthfrinc	
03 - Death of another friend or relative negatho	1	2	negdthomn	negdthoyr		negdthocst
04 - Serious illness or injury of a household member negill	1	2	negillmn	negillyr		negillcst
05 - Widespread death and/or disease of livestock negstc	1	2	negstcmn	negstcyr		negstccst
06 - Major crop failure negcrp	1	2	negcrpmn	negcrpyr		negcrpcst
07 - Reduction in hours of work of a person that you depended on for financial assistance negwrk	1	2	negwrkmn	negwrkyr	negwrkinc	
08 - Job loss of person that you depended on for financial assistance negjob	1	2	negjobmn	negjobyr	negjobinc	
09 - Cut-off or decrease of remittances to household negrem	1	2	negremmn	negremyr	negreminc	
10 - Cut-off or decrease in government grants neggrn	1	2	neggrnmn	neggrnyr	neggrninc	
11 - Theft, fire, or destruction of household property negpro	1	2	negpromn	negproyr		negprocst
12 - Any other negative event? Please specify: nego	1	2	negomn	negoyr	negoinc	negocst

Section G2: Positive events

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: Now we would like to ask you about any **good events** your household may have experienced **IN THE LAST 24 MONTHS.**

Event	Did a [] o	G2.1 Did a [] occur in this household in the last 24 months?		2.2 h and year] happen?	G2.3 What was the increase in income each month?	G2.4 What was the amount received?
Interviewer: If No to G2.1, go to next.	Yes	No	Month	Year	Rands	Rands
1 - New regular job for household member posjob	1	2	posjobmn	posjobyr	posjobinc	
2 - New or increased remittances posrem	1	2	posremmn	posremyr	posreminc	
3 - New government grants for example, a new old age pension posgrn	1	2	posgrnmn	posgrnyr	posgrninc	
4 - Inheritance, large gift, lottery winnings posinh	1	2	posinhmn	posinhyr		posinhv
5 - Big payment from a firm including retirement gratuity posfrm	1	2	posfrmmn	posfrmyr		posfrmv
6 - Scholarships for children or adults in the household possch	1	2	posschmn	posschyr		posschv
7 - Any other positive event? Please specify: poso1	1	2	poso1mn	poso1yr	poso1inc	poso1v
8 - Any other positive event? Please specify: poso2	1	2	poso2mn	poso2yr	poso2inc	poso2v

Section H: Agriculture

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: We would like to ask some questions about agricultural production by your household in the last 12 months. The questions are about anything that has been planted or any animals that have been kept or used or taken care of on your households' fields and gardens or on land your household has access to.

H1	Over the last 12 months has anyone in this household participated in growing food or raising	Yes	1
ag	livestock other than as part of paid employment?	No → SKIP TO SECTION J	2

H2 agcom	Are those agricultural activities all part of a commercial forming enterprise which is run as a	Yes	→ SKIP TO SECTION J	1
	Are these agricultural activities all part of a commercial farming enterprise which is run as a separate business with its own accounts?	No		2

H3	Has anyone in the household grown crops or taken care of animals on any of the following types of land in the last 12 months?	Yes	No
H3.1 agIndcom	A commercial farm which is owned by a member of this household	1	2
H3.2 agIndemp	Land to which a member of this household has access because of his/her status as employee on a commercial farm	1	2
H3.3 agIndref	A land reform project on state land	1	2
H3.4 agIndequ	An equity share scheme on a commercial farm	1	2
H3.5 agIndcomm	On a portion of land that falls in a communal area	1	2
H3.6 agIndres	Land in / near an informal or urban settlement in which the household lives	1	2

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: Now we would like to ask you some questions about everything this household grew in the last 12 months even if you did not sell any of it. This includes things you grew in your garden.

H4.1 agcr	Over the last 12 months, did any member of this household grow any crops?	Yes	1	
	Over the last 12 months, did any member of this household grow any clops?	No	→ SKIP TO H5.1	2

		INTERVIE	WER REA	AD OUT: What crops	have these resident ho	usehold members be	en growing or cultivating	ng in the last 12 month	s?
Crop type		H4 Did anyor househo [] in the mont	ne in this old grow e last 12 ths?	H4.3 In what units does the household usually measure this harvest?	H4.4 How many [UNITS] of this crop have been harvested over the last 12 months?	H4.5 Of the amount harvested, how many [UNITS] of [CROP] did the household sell in the last 12 months?	H4.6 What is the total amount you got from selling your harvest in the last 12 months?	H4.7 Of the amount harvested, how many [UNITS] of [CROP] did the household give away in the last 12 months?	H4.8 Of the amount harvested, how many [UNITS] of [CROP] did the household retain for own consumption in the last 12 months?
		Yes = 1 No = 2 → SKIP TO NEXTCROP		Interviewer: See code sheet for Unit codes	Interviewer: If none harvested, write '0' and SKIP TO NEXT CROP		Interviewer: If none sold, write '0'		
		Yes	No	Unit code	Number of Units	Number of units	Rands	Number of Units	Number of Units
01	Mealies agcrml	1	2	agcrmlu	agcrmlhar	agcrmlsll	agcrmlval	agcrmlgv	agcrmlcon
02	Sorghum agcrsor	1	2	agcrsoru	agcrsorhar	agcrsorsII	agcrsorval	agcrsorgv	agcrsorcon
03	Wheat agcrwht	1	2	agcrwhtu	agcrwhthar	agcrwhtsll	agcrwhtval	agcrwhtgv	agcrwhtcon
04	Millet agcrmil	1	2	agcrmilu	agcrmilhar	agcrmilsll	agcrmilval	agcrmilgv	agcrmilcon
05	Pasture crops such as lucerne agcrpas	1	2	agcrpasu	agcrpashar	agcrpassll	agcrpasval	agcrpasgv	agcrpascon
06	Cotton agcrcot	1	2	agcrcotu	agcrcothar	agcrcotsII	agcrcotval	agcrcotgv	agcrcotcon
07	Sugar cane agcrsug	1	2	agcrsugu	agcrsughar	agcrsugsll	agcrsugval	agcrsuggv	agcrsugcon
08	Tea agcrtea	1	2	agcrteau	agcrteahar	agcrteasII	agcrteaval	agcrteagv	agcrteacon
09	Timber agcrtim	1	2	agcrtimu	agcrtimhar	agcrtimsll	agcrtimval	agcrtimgv	agcrtimcon
10	Other grains or field crops such as canola or hops agcrgrn	1	2	agcrgrnu	agcrgrnhar	agcrgrnsll	agcrgrnval	agcrgrngv	agcrgrncon
11	Deciduous fruit such as apples, pears, apricots, peaches, plums or grapes agcrdec	1	2	agcrdecu	agcrdechar	agcrdecsll	agcrdecval	agcrdecgv	agcrdeccon

IIIIC	rviewer: This is a contir								T
Crop type		H4. Did anyon househol this crop ir 12 mor Yes: No = 2 -> TO NEXT	te in this ld grow in the last inths?	H4.3 In what units does the household usually measure this harvest? Interviewer: See code sheet for Unit codes	H4.4 How many [UNITS] of this crop have been harvested over the last 12 months? Interviewer: If none harvested, write 0 and SKIP TO NEXT CROP	H4.5 Of the amount harvested, how many [UNITS] of [CROP] did the household sell in the last 12 months?	H4.6 What is the total amount you got from selling your harvest in the last 12 months? Interviewer: If none sold, write 0	H4.7 Of the amount harvested, how many [UNITS] of [CROP] did the household give away in the last 12 months?	H4.8 Of the amount harvested, how many [UNITS] of [CROP] did the household retain for own consumption in the last 12 months?
		Yes	No	Unit code	Number of Units	Number of units	Rands	Number of Units	Number of Units
12	Citrus fruit such as oranges, naartjies or grapefruit agcrcit	1	2	agcrcitu	agcrcithar	agcrcitsll	agcrcitval	agcrcitgv	agcrcitcon
13	Subtropical fruit such as bananas, mangos, pineapples, avocados or lichis agcrsub	1	2	agcrsubu	agcrsubhar	agcrsubsll	agcrsubval	agcrsubgv	agcrsubcon
14	Other fruit such as nuts, olives, etc agcrfo	1	2	agcrfou	agcrfohar	agcrfosll	agcrfoval	agcrfogv	agcrfocon
15	Tomato agcrtom	1	2	agcrtomu	agcrtomhar	agcrtomsll	agcrtomval	agcrtomgv	agcrtomcon
16	Spinach agcrspi	1	2	agcrspiu	agcrspihar	agcrspisll	agcrspival	agcrspigv	agcrspicon
17	'Wild Spinach', Morogo or Imifino agcrwsg	1	2	agcrwsgu	agcrwsghar	agcrwsgsll	agcrwsgval	agcrwsggv	agcrwsgcon
18	Cabbages agcrcab	1	2	agcrcabu	agcrcabhar	agcrcabsll	agcrcabval	agcrcabgv	agcrcabcon
19	Potatoes or sweet potato agcrpot	1	2	agcrpotu	agcrpothar	agcrpotsII	agcrpotval	agcrpotgv	agcrpotcon
20	Pumpkin or butternut or squash agcrpmp	1	2	agcrpmpu	agcrpmphar	agcrpmpsll	agcrpmpval	agcrpmpgv	agcrpmpcon
21	Carrots agerear	1	2	agcrcaru	agcrcarhar	agcrcarsll	agcrcarval	agcrcargv	agcrcarcon
22	Madumbe or other tubers agcrmad	1	2	agcrmadu	agcrmadhar	agcrmadsll	agcrmadval	agcrmadgv	agcrmadcon
23	Onions agcroni	1	2	agcroniu	agcronihar	agcronisII	agcronival	agcronigv	agcronicon
24	Green beans agcrgb	1	2	agcrgbu	agcrgbhar	agcrgbsll	agcrgbval	agcrgbgv	agcrgbcon
25	Legumes or dry beans agcrdb	1	2	agcrdbu	agcrdbhar	agcrdbsll	agcrdbval	agcrdbgv	agcrdbcon
26	Lettuce and greens agcrlet	1	2	agcrletu	agcrlethar	agcrletsII	agcrletval	agcrletgv	agcrletcon
27	Other vegetables (specify in column) agcrveg	1	2	agcrvegu	agcrveghar	agcrvegsll	agcrvegval	agcrveggv	agcrvegcon
28	Beetroot agcrbr	1	2	agcrbru	agcrbrhar	agcrbrsll	agcrbrval	agcrbrgv	agcrbrcon

29	Greenpepper agcrgp	1 2	agcrgpu	agcrgphar	agcrgpsll	agcrgpval	agcrgpgv	agcrgpcon
----	--------------------	-----	---------	-----------	-----------	-----------	----------	-----------

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: Now we would like to ask you some questions about all livestock owned by the household in the last 12 months.

H5.1 agls		Yes	1
	Has anyone in the household owned any livestock or poultry in the last 12 months?	No → SKIP TO H7.1	2

	Type of Animal	H5 Has a ho member [] durin 12 mo Yes No = 2 -	ousehold r owned g the last onths? = 1 -> SKIP	H5.3 How many [] are in the household's possession at the moment?	H5.4 In the past 12 months how many [] did the household sell? Interviewer: If none, write 0	H5.5 What is the total amount you got from selling []? Interviewer: If none, write 0	H5.6 In the past 12 months how many [] did the household give away? Interviewer: If none, write 0	H5.7 In the past 12 months how many [] did the household lose due to theft, illness or other loss? Interviewer: If none, write 0	H5.8 In the past 12 months, how many [] did the household slaughter or use for own consumption? Interviewer: If none, write 0
		Yes	No	Number	Number	Rands	Number	Number	Number
01	Cattle aglscat	1	2	aglscatown	aglscatsll	aglscatval	aglscatgv	aglscatlss	aglscatcon
02	Sheep aglsshp	1	2	aglsshpown	aglsshpsll	aglsshpval	aglsshpgv	aglsshplss	aglsshpcon
03	Goats aglsgt	1	2	aglsgtown	aglsgtsll	aglsgtval	aglsgtgv	aglsgtlss	aglsgtcon
04	Pigs aglspig	1	2	aglspigown	aglspigsll	aglspigval	aglspiggv	aglspiglss	aglspigcon
05	Horses aglshrs	1	2	aglshrsown	aglshrssll	aglshrsval	aglshrsgv	aglshrslss	aglshrscon
06	Donkeys and Mules aglsdnk	1	2	aglsdnkown	aglsdnksll	aglsdnkval	aglsdnkgv	aglsdnklss	aglsdnkcon
07	Chickens aglschc	1	2	aglschcown	aglschcsll	aglschcval	aglschcgv	aglschclss	aglschccon
08	Ducks and Geese aglsdck	1	2	aglsdckown	aglsdcksll	aglsdckval	aglsdckgv	aglsdcklss	aglsdckcon
09	Ostriches aglsost	1	2	aglsostown	aglsostsll	aglsostval	aglsostgv	aglsostlss	aglsostcon
10	Rabbits aglsrab	1	2	aglsrabown	aglsrabsll	aglsrabval	aglsrabgv	aglsrablss	aglsrabcon
11	Turkey aglstur	1	2	aglsturown	aglstursll	aglsturval	aglsturgv	aglsturlss	aglsturcon
12	Other specify: aglsoth	1	2	aglsothown	aglsothsll	aglsothval	aglsothgv	aglsothlss	aglsothcon

<u>INTERVIEWER CHECK!</u> Did this household own chickens in the last 12 months?

Yes		1
No	→ SKIP TO H6.2	2

Type of product	How many [UNITS] of eg per mon		H6.1.3 Of the amount produced, how many [UNITS] of eggs did you sell in a typical month? ageggs//	H6.1.4 What is the total amount you got from selling your eggs in a typical month? ageggrev	H6.1.5 Of the amount produced, how many [UNITS] of eggs did you typically give away in a month? agegggv	H6.1.6 Of the amount produced, how many [UNITS] of eggs did you keep for your own consumption in a typical month?
	Interviewer: If none, write 0 and SKIP TO H6.2			Interviewer: If none, write 0	Interviewer: If none, write 0	ageggcon Interviewer: If none, write 0
	H6.1.1 ageggu	H6.1.2 ageggnum				
	Unit Code Interviewer: Circle one option only	Number of Units per month	Number of Units per month	Rands	Number of Units per month	Number of Units per month
1 - Eggs	1 – 2 – Dozen Single Unit					

H6.2	INTERVIEWER CHECK! Did this household own cattle or goats in the last 12 months?	Yes	1
		No → SKIP TO H6.3	2

Type of product	H6.2.1 How many months of the year did you get []?	produce [] produc	ths when you did how much did you e per month?	H6.2.4 Of the amount of [] produced, how much did you typically sell in a month?	H6.2.5 What is the total amount you got from selling [] in a typical month?	H6.2.6 Of the amount produced, how much [] did you give away in a typical month?	H6.2.7 Of the amount produced, how much [] did you keep for your own consumption in a typical month?
	Interviewer: If none, write 0 and SKIP TO NEXT		erviewer: leet for Unit codes	Interviewer: If none, write 0	Interviewer: If none, write 0	Interviewer: If none, write 0	Interviewer: If none, write 0
	Number of months	H6.2.2 Unit Code	H6.2.3 Number of Units per month	Number of Units per month	Rands	Number of Units per month	Number of Units per month
1 - Milk	agdrmlkm	agdrmlku	agdrmlkprd	agdrmlksll	agdrmlkval	agdrmlkgv	agdrmlkcon
2 - Butter	agdrbutm	agdrbutu	agdrbutprd	agdrbutsll	agdrbutval	agdrbutgv	agdrbutcon

3 - Other dairy		agdrom	agdrou	agdroprd	agdrosll	agdroval	agdrogv	agdrocon
H6.3	INTERVIEWE	B CHECK! Did this househo	ld own shoon o	or goots in the last 1	2 mantha?	Yes		1
	INTERVIEWE	R CHECK! Did this househo	id own sneep c	or goats in the last 12	z montus ?	No	→ SKIP TO H7.1	2

Type of product	H6.3.1 How many months of the year did you get []?	produce []	ths when you did how much did you e per month?	H6.3.4 Of the amount of [] produced, how much did you typically sell in a month?	H6.3.5 What is the total amount you got from selling [] in a typical month?	H6.3.6 Of the amount produced, how much [] did you give away in a typical month?	H6.3.7 Of the amount produced, how much [] did you keep for your own consumption in a typical month?
	Interviewer: If none, write 0 and SKIP TO NEXT		erviewer: leet for Unit codes	Interviewer: If none, write 0	Interviewer: If none, write 0	Interviewer: If none, write 0	Interviewer: If none, write 0
	Number of months	H6.3.2 Unit Code	H6.3.3 Number of Units per month	Number of Units per month	Rands	Number of Units per month	Number of Units per month
1 - Wool	agwlm	agwlu	agwlnum	agwlsll	agwlval	agwlgv	agwlcon
2 - Mohair	agmhm	agmhu	agmhnum	agmhsll	agmhval	agmhgv	agmhcon

INTERVIEWER READ OUT: In the next question we want to know about the things you had to do to produce the crops or products we have been talking about.

Interviewer:

- Read out each item.
- For each of the items marked with a yes, ask H7.2.
- For H7.2 write '-8' for Refuse or '-9' for Don't know.

	househo (Yes	nonths did your old []?	H7.2 What was the amount spent on [] in the last 12 months?
Type of input	Yes	No	
01 - Buy or acquire hired labour agilab	1	2	agilabspn
02 - Buy or acquire fertilizer agifrt	1	2	agifrtspn
03 - Buy or acquire manure, such as animal dung agiman	1	2	agimanspn
04 - Buy or acquire other agro-chemicals, such as sprays, herbicides, insecticides and blue death agichm	1	2	agichmspn
05 - Buy or acquire ploughing services for example tractors, ploughs, planters or animals agiplgh	1	2	agiplghspn
06 - Buy or acquire seeds and seedlings agiseed	1	2	agiseedspn
07 - Buy or acquire dipping services agidip	1	2	agidipspn
08 - Buy or acquire other veterinary services and products, such as medicines and veterinary care agivet	1	2	agivetspn
09 - Buy or acquire animal feed for example chicken feed agifeed	1	2	agifeedspn
10 - Make investments in your agricultural activities such as such as orchard development, building or machinery agiinv	1	2	agiinvspn
11 - Repair and maintain machinery, fences, buildings and hand tools agirep	1	2	agirepspn

PLEASE NOTE: THERE IS NO SECTION

Section J: Interviewer evaluation

To be completed by interviewer only

J1	Languages used during interview	IsiNdebele	01			
intIng #	Interviewer: Multiple mention allowed	IsiXhosa	02			
		IsiZulu	03			
		Sepedi	04			
		Sesotho	05			
		Setswana	06			
		Siswati	07			
		Tshivenda	08			
		Isitsonga	09			
		Afrikaans	10			
		English	11			
		Other intlng_o ()	12			
J2	In general, how did the respondent act towards you	Hostile	01			
intresp	during the interview?	Neither hostile nor friendly	02			
		Friendly				
J3	How attentive was the respondent to the questions	Not at all attentive	01			
intresp act	during the interview?	Somewhat attentive	02			
		Very attentive				
J4	Were other persons within hearing range at any time	No other person within hearing range at any time				
intresp hear	during the interview?	1+ persons within hearing range for part of the interview	02			
		1+ persons within hearing range for all of the interview	03			
J5	Did more than one person help to complete this	Yes	01			
intresp que	questionnaire?	No	02			
J6	If so, which household members helped to complete	Pcode intresppc1				
	the questionnaire? Fill in the Pcodes of those who assisted	Pcode intresppc2				
		Pcode intresppc3				
J7	Are any of the following evident at this address?	Locked gate (no intercom access)	01			
	Interviewer: Multiple responses allowed	Locked door/gate (with intercom access)				
		Security guard/doorman/on-site manager - gatekeeper Security door No trespassing sign				
		Beware of dog sign	06			
		Evidence of a dangerous dog (i.e. witnessing it)	07			
		No junk mail/no hawker sign	08			
		Neighbourhood watch sign	09			
		Bars on windows	10			
		None of the above	11			
J8 intcom	Any additional comments about specific questions or o	data quality?				
J9 intrve	End time of interview	:				

QUALITY CONTROL RECORD SHEET

PROBLEM				CORRECTION			CORRECTION CHECKED	
Q number	Date	Initial	Description of problem	Date	Initial	Action taken (See code box)	Date	Initial
				<u> </u>				
				1				
				1				
				1				
				1				

Quality control actions taken						
NN	None					
RV	Revisit					
CB	Call back					
QQ	Corrected from other questionnaire					
OT	Other (specify)					